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Dear Dick,

As by now y-u could sntieipate, I mm not golnewtoll.0) I have en
enormous amount of filing %o do %o rsturn to an accessiblo plsce sll the meE y
things I hed preparedntns taks with me, Therefore I mske trief reaponse only
to your letter of 1/14.

GH3Z1 Harness does not in eny wey identify the locstion vhers the
tremps were picked up, He says meraly in the yards. 19HS540 refers only to
"on the yards", which sgainat doez no%t sey behind tke TSED or not behind the
post office, You alsn cite "Rush to Judgemsnt", p. 215. ‘hisd_is not on that
sub jeet, deals only with Caswaldps transfer., I have searchedl sll rsferences
to Bowers In thie bork end rone ‘is 2ppliceble, The clossst thing %o rslevance
caniet, it seems to ke, be “"correlsted” withw snyphing. That 1s page 43,
ghich is not Lee Bower's statement to “asric lene" but Mark's perephrasing,
which then seys merely "that ot least 50 law enforeement officers were mmgaged
in gsarching the,;ur!dng lot end rallroed yerds...”

Iou eite nothing to suprort your stetement that "Harlmess arrested
themx in the bex cer directlykx teside the tower and escorted them ghrouzh
the parking lot, down the Elm Jtreet sxtension, to Houston Street and dowm
“ousdon to the vehicle entrance to the sheriff's cffice..." Cen you, by your
photos, establish that one of the policement in theee victurss 1e Esrimess?

Ordinsrily sone of your sseumptions wonld te velid. Under mo=t other
conditions, I would sssume police or wvarlous sorts would tend to kesp records
of those trey hendled, Even 1f Earnega mede the errest, under the circumstencea
Iesn find more resson for believe he would expect theee to whom he turned the
men over to meke the reesrd, I would be willing to assume that, when Elkins
reczived them, he assumsd the recérd hed wen msde. 'I egree with your
doubt thet ~“lkine made personsl delivery to Fritz. With the commesnd of menguage
displayed by thoes who thet dey recorded it, I would be inclined %s teke this
to mesn to Fritz's buresw, homoeide.

To the degree I can I am fedlowing thi= down, by remote. I have no
reason to doubt the honsety of my szources, who ere rether well placed snd not
in basic diesgreement with my coversll view, Those things you suggest that sre
poseible hsve becn in the whrks since J5.-.11-13,' ovember. These are busy pecpls
who are helping me ss they can, I trust both, Heither haes eny resscn to deceive
me, mctiwondomponsdticerxiorsxexexs neither has, to the best of my ¥nowledge.

La with the enclosed memo, I will let you know what I leern.

I must confess dissppointment that those who were in s position to
'ﬁs&e"t make the forg and whe originslly sought to mske what on the basis
ol "o seems moit likely not to be o seem =lso not to have made any e ffort
et 811 tc?het * now have to teke time to do. I am coffident you realize the
potsntisl‘tof the public misuse of this picture. Perheps, without awareness,
they did make &%t least perfunctory inguiry of the police. However, 1 mm not
aware of this end hsve no reascn to believe this elemental thing was done. ¥hen
thie is the reccrd of s professional, * am even more disturbed. Dick, 1 urge
esution on you in this regard. When we try and place anyone enywhere at eny
given time, we must be certain it was possible 2nd thet the comparison 1s not
with what cen be estsblished es someone elss. Sorry my hasty lenguage is so much
like that of the shetiff's office. I know of nothing further you esan now do on
this save to walt snd see whet I cen develop. I will let you know.

Sincerely,

Harold Velsberg
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Memo on "tramp" pictures, Buddy Valthers Harold velsberg

1 have received information I trust from Dellss thot the p-lice
in these plotures sre Ni. Dsss, Msrvin Viee snd Fay Veughsn, from left to right
in the pleture that ‘hu Vaughsan'®s btack to the camers.

These men hsd wine when picked up, cshowed misgne of hoving been
drinking and re ortedly looked as though they had been ia the car for s wesk,

Buddy falthers was murdered about two wasks sgo. I have been told
thies hsppened when he went to & motel, to the r-om in which there ware 8 naked
men snd s naked woman in bed, that in the rather virgorous fight that ensusd
this men zot 8 gﬁn and £411ed Yiulthal;u and, with snother officer, was himself
injured, Both are expected to survive. This man was an escapee from Atlsnts,
whe e he had bean servinz s 1ifs term, end 1s a raported nerecotlce addiet.
Thera s3ems to have been 1ittls public attention to this,

I expect furtherxt information on thess mem and the zonditicns
and laestion of thelr srreat or whatevar really huppenad te them,

Ona of my sources, whs 1s in o poeltlon %o got informetion from
scme of those involwed, reports they have a clser recollection sn what is
ineonsistant with whet Diek Spregue liss reconstriueted from the \w*!.rlmmc'.=

The new infermstion abtove does not contein s pinpeinting of what 1= clouded.



